
Valley Mountain Regional Center Board of
Directors Meeting

07/15/19, 4:00pm

VMRC Stockton Office, Cohen Board Room

702 N. Aurora Street

Stockton, CA, 95202

Dial-in Number: 1-866-299-7945

Conference Passcode: 7793177#



 

C. Review and Approval of Board Meeting Minutes from June 10, 2018
Margaret Heinz

Committee Action

 

Finance Committee Meeting Minutes, 06 05 19
Margaret Heinz

Committee Action

 

Executive Committee Meeting Minutes, 06 19 19
Margaret Heinz

Committee Action

Finance Comm. Minutes 06 05 19.pdf
 
 

D. Adoption of Consent Items
Margaret Heinz

 

3. Finance Committee Committee Action

1. VMRC Professional Advisory Committee (CLASP)
Candice Bright, CLASP Representative
Next meeting, July 22, 10:00am, VMRC Cohen Board Room,
Stockton Office

 

2. Consumer Services Committee
Dena Pfeifer, Chair
Chesney over 6 bed exception
Next meeting, September 9, 4:00pm, VMRC Cohen Board Room,
Stockton Office

Committee Action

F. Committee Reports
 

 

A. Call to Order, Announcement of New Board Members, Roll Call,
Reading of the Mission Statement
Margaret Heinz
"The mission of Valley Mountain Regional Center (VMRC) is to support
people with developmental disabilities as they enrich their lives through
choices and inclusion. VMRC is committed to securing quality,
individualized services in collaboration with families and the community.

 

Board Member Roll Call
 
Margaret Heinz, Moe Rashid, Lynda Mendoza, Elizabeth Victor-Martinez,
Andrea Rueda, Candice Bright, Dena Pfeifer, Emily Grunder, Linda Collins,
Nadia Robinson, Noemi Santiago, Robert Balderama, Tom Toomey, Tracie
Leong, Lisa Esteves, Cherina Shaw, Tina Vera, Alicia Schott, Erria
Kaalund.

Establish Quorum: 10
Members Needed

B. Review and Approval of Agenda
Margaret Heinz

Committee Action

Board Meeting Minutes, 06 10 19
 
 

Executive Comm. Minutes 06 05 19.pdf
 
 

E. Announcements and Public Comment (maximum 3 minutes per
person)
 

 

Valley Mountain Regional Center - Board of Directors Meeting, 07/15/19

Agenda

Page 4

Page 12

Page 14

Page 2 of 79



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Contract Single Board Approval Report 2019-06-14.pdf
 
 
Contract Board Approval Report 2019-09-30.pdf
 
 
Contract Board Approval Report 2019-10-31.pdf
 
 
Contract Single Board Approval Report - Bright Futures #3.pdf
 
 
Brilliant Corners Grant Contract 1819 3 4.pdf
 
 
Contract Summary and Board Resolution 07 2019.xlsx
 
 
Contract Status Report 07 2019.pdf
 
 
POS Expenditures 07 2019.pdf
 
 
OPS Expenditures 07 2019.pdf
 
 
Cash Flow May July 2019.pdf
 
 

Elizabeth Victor-Martinez, Chair
Next meeting, August 7, 5:30pm, VMRC Cohen Board Room,
Stockton Office

VMRC Monthly PEP 07 2019.pdf
 
 

4. Self-Determination Advisory Committee (SDAC)
Mohamed Rashid, Chair
Next meeting, July 18, 3:30pm, VMRC Cohen Board Room, Stockton
Office

 

5. President's Report
Margaret Heinz
Next Executive Committee meeting, August 7, 6:30pm, VMRC Cohen
Board Room, Stockton Office

 

6. Consumer Advisory Council (SAC6)
Lisa Esteves
Next meeting, July 30, 3:00pm, VMRC Stockton Office, Executive
Conference Room

 

G. Board Member Visits
 

 

H. Other Matters
 

 

I. Next Meeting
 
Date: Monday, August 19, 2019
Time: 6:00pm
Location: Valley Mountain Regional Center
702 N. Aurora Street, Stockton, CA 95202
Cohen Board Room

 

J. Adjournment
Margaret Heinz

 

Page 18

Page 19

Page 22

Page 26

Page 38

Page 74

Page 75

Page 76

Page 77

Page 78

Page 79

Page 3 of 79



 

Valley Mountain Regional Center 
Meeting Minutes 
Board of Directors Meeting, Monday, June 10, 2019, 6:00 pm 
Valley Mountain Regional Center, Cohen Board Room, Stockton Office 
702 N. Aurora Street, Stockton, CA 95202 
 
 

A. President Tom Bowe, Chair, called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 

Executive Director Tony Anderson administered roll call. 

Board Members Present:  Tom Bowe, President, Margaret Heinz, Secretary, Mohamad 

Rashid, via call in, Lynda Mendoza, Andrea Rueda, Candice Bright, via call in, Dena 

Pfeifer, Linda Collins, Robert Balderama, Tom Toomey, Lisa Esteves 

Board Members Not Present:  Elizabeth Victor-Martinez, Treasurer (informed absence), 

Emily Grunder (informed absence), Nadia Robinson, Noemi Santiago, Tracie Leong 

(informed absence), Chris Varela. 

Tom Bowe led the board in the reading of the mission statement:  “The mission of Valley 

Mountain Regional Center (VMRC) is to support people with developmental disabilities 

as they enrich their lives through choices and inclusion.  VMRC is committed to securing 

quality, individualized services in collaboration with families and the community.” 

B. Agenda – Tom proposes modifying the agenda.  Under item “G – Finance Report”, Tom 

will be giving this report due to Elizabeth Victor-Martinez’s absence.  Tom would also 

like to add “Auditor’s Report” under item “G – Finance Report.” 

Also, under “G – President’s Report” Tom will be giving an update on Executive 

Committee Actions from last week. 

Andrea Rueda made a motion to approve the agenda as modified, Dena Pfeifer 

seconded the motion.  Approved unanimously. 

 

Page 4 of 79



C. Minutes Approval – Review and approve the minutes from the April 8, 2019 Board 

Meeting.  Dena Pfeifer made a motion to approve the minutes as submitted.  Mohamed 

Rashid seconded the motion.  Approved unanimously.  

 

D. Presentation  

 

a. IT Director Gordon Hofer gave a quick recap of his training presentation that he 

provided for the Board of Directors prior to the meeting.  Gordon introduced the 

new Board Effect software that the Board will be phasing in moving forward.  

The software will allow the Board to conduct their business paperless. 

b. Auditors from Kemper CPA Group reviewed their audit report.  See packet. 

c. Tom requested to bring forward a motion to accept the findings of the audit 

because there was not a quorum at the May 1, 2019 Finance Meeting.  Robert 

Balderama made a motion to approve the audit as submitted.  Lynda Mendoza 

seconded the motion.  Approved unanimously. 

 

 

E. Consent Items – Tom Bowe asked for a motion to approve and adopt the following 

Consent Items: 

1. Finance Committee Meeting Minutes of May 1, 2019 

2. Executive Committee Meeting Minutes of May 1, 2019 

3. Legislative Committee Meeting Minutes of May 22, 2019 

4. Nominating Committee Meeting Minutes of April 8, 2019 

5. Executive Director’s Monthly Report. 

Dena Pfeifer made a motion to accept the consent items as presented.  Mohamed 

Rashid seconded the motion.  Approved unanimously. 

 

 

F. Announcements/Public Comments – 

a. Dena Hernandez, Manager, State Council on Developmental Disabilities, North 
Valley Hills Office – Next SCDD North Valley Hills meeting will be held on July 23, 
2019 in Tuolumne County- location to be determined from 6:00pm-8:00pm. We 
are in need of Regional Advisory Members from Tuolumne County currently! If 
you know of anyone- please have them contact Dena at SCDD North Valley Hills. 
All are welcome.  I want to thank the VMRC staff- Angie Shear, Liz Diaz, David 
Narbona, Tara Sisemore-Hester and Tania Candelaria for collaborating with the 
Self Determination Advisory Committee in presenting the Self Determination 
Orientations- three have been held so far and have been well received. Family 
Resource and SCDD are proud to help with these trainings.  Speaking of Self 
Determination- the DDS Self Determination Newsletter- May and June copies 
attached- a great resource for the program.  SCDD had its council meeting on 
May 21, 2019- a highlight sheet from that meeting is attached.  SCDD Grant Cycle 
41 -Get Safe events have been scheduled. Flyers attached in English and Spanish. 
There will be 3 Self Advocate trainings- (flyer on white with light blue heading), 

Page 5 of 79



two Family & Staff trainings (flyer on beige paper) and a two day training 
specifically for Law Enforcement (flyer has POST CERTIFIED on heading). These 
are free so please share! We are hoping for a great turnout at each event!  A 
handout called “Your Right to a Community Life” regarding the Home and 
Community Based Settings Rule- it’s a user friendly document and the SAC6  
received copies and is going thru it. (It is only in English at this time but have 
requested a Spanish version). The CHOICES Conference will be held on April 3, 
2020… Save the Date flyers attached.  Recreation for All People & PCS June 14, 
flyer. 
 

b. Nancy Sanchez – Her daughter is a consumer.  The community needs services, 

especially personal assistance services. 

c. Dora Contreras – Her grandson is a consumer with VMRC.  Several families stil 

have not heard of Self-Determination.  The website is not an effective tool to 

reach out to Hispanic families. 

d. Elizabeth Gomez, ICC – She is here to reaffirm their commitment to implement 

their integrator model.  They continue to do outreach and have done many 

trainings for families in the community.  She reports that the community has 

been very receptive to their training model. 

e. Mariela Ramos – Her son is a consumer.  She is here to tell the Board that we 

need services of social skills and for these services to be offered to our 

community. 

f. Janette Cardenas – Her son is a consumer.  We have been asked to visit the 

website several times.  The website is not an effective way to communicate with 

the Hispanic community. She has also tried to contact vendors and they don’t 

answer and it seems like they don’t exist. 

g. Grisela Estrada – She has 2 children with Autism, 1 with sever limitations.  She is 

asking the Board to revisit the Respite Assessment tool because it does not 

reflect the real necessity of our needs.  Please revise this policy and the 

assessment.  In 5 years with VMRC I’ve only qualified for 18 hours of Respite 

monthly.   That is not enough.  She also is requesting the Self-Determination 

Orientation be done completely in Spanish. 

h. Gregoria Torres – Her son is a consumer and she is here to support the Hispanic 

community. 

i. Jose Lara – He has 2 children who are clients with VMRC since 1999 and 2011.2 

children are clients.  I’m here in support of the Hispanic community as an English 

speaking individual.  I couldn’t answer what VMRC does, I don’t know what is 

offered or what services there are.  At the IPP we would like to know what 

services and what vendors are available for our children. 

j. Josefine Nieves – I am a parent of 2 children with Autism at East Los Angeles 

Regional Center and I also work with ICC.  We have been doing lots of outreach 

in Stockton and we would like to branch out to the rural communities. 

Page 6 of 79



k. Mariela Ramos – She would like to also support what Grisela Estrada said in 

reference to Respite.  She is the Vice President of the Self-Determination 

Advisory Committee.  She wants a new respite policy. 

l. Maria Solano – She is a mother of 2 children with Autism.  She supports with 

Grisela Estrada said regarding respite. 

m. Marilena Diaz – I am the mother of Samantha Diaz, a consumer at VMRC.  I’m 

asking for all information to be distributed like any other piece of information is 

distributed.  I’m supporting all of the Hispanic community. 

n. Grislea Estrada -  We have a lot of barriers.  We have been told that the clinical 

services that VMRC offers are a last resort and we have to look for generic 

resources first.  We don’t count with the clinical department that VMRC has.  

Since our kids were diagnosed, we haven’t receive or obtained other services 

that support the children’s’ disabilities.  We can’t access the generic services.   

o. Tom Bowe – Recognized outgoing Clinical Director, Mary Sheehan, who is 

retiring at the end of June.  Spoke about some highlights and accomplishments 

of Mary during her time at VRMC.  Presented Mary with a bouquet of flowers 

and thanked her for all she has done. 

p. Mary Sheehan – Mary thanked the Board.  She will miss everyone and all of the 

activity.   

 

 

 

G. Committee Reports 

VMRC Consumer Advisory Committee – Lisa Esteves, Sac 6 Representative – Lisa gave 

the highlights from the meeting on Saturday, 06/08.  Lisa reviewed the Supported Life 

Conference held in May.  Next year the conference will be 05/08 and 05/09.  Lisa also 

talked the August Area Meeting that will be held on 08/02 at Turner Park in San 

Andreas.  Next meeting is September 14 at Valley Caps in Manteca. 

Consumer Services Committee – Dena Pfeifer gave update.  The minutes are available 

from the last meeting on the website.  Next meeting is 09/09 at 4pm at VMRC Stockton 

Office. 

Finance Committee – Claudia reviewed Contract Status Report.  See packet.  Tom Bowe 

asked for a motion to accept the Contract Status Report.  Dena Pfeifer made the motion.  

Tom Toomey seconded the motion.  Approved Unanimously. 

Legislative Committee – Candice Bright – Met on May 22nd.  Went over the May revise.  

Tony reviewed new major assumptions of May revise related to the Rate Study.  Next 

meeting is August 26, 12pm. 

CLASP – Candice Bright - Last meeting May 20th.  We had a presentation on public 

speaking and were offered an in-service for inclusion to work with Day programs on 

speaking up for a better tomorrow in the IPP process.  Also had a presentation from 

Page 7 of 79



Autism Speaks.  HCBS Grant money awarded to 4 providers.  Transportation continues 

to be a significant issue.  There are 2 CPP projects upcoming.  Next meeting is June 24th 

and we will have elections.   

Bylaws Committee – No report. 

Self-Determination Advisory Committee – Mo Rashid, currently in Sacramento getting a 

training from DDS.  Helping the SDAC to developing strategic plan to do our job.  

Training continues tomorrow all day.  Will report info at next SDAC June 20th. 

Nominating Committee – Linda Collins – We put out information for community to 

respond to us for interest.  There were 11 applications.  We scheduled interviews for 6 

candidates.  Five of the applications had conflicts of interest and were not interviewed.  

We interviewed 5 candidates because 1 chose not to interview.  All did excellent jobs.  

Four of the 5 interviewed will be recommended for the board today.  The 5th individual 

can reapply at another time.  Recommending appointment are Cherina Shaw, Tina Vera, 

Alicia Schott and Erria Kaalund.  Nominating Committee made a motion, Lynda Mendoza 

seconded the motion.  Unanimous approval to appoint the 4 nominees to the Board.  

New members will be joining us in our meeting in July. 

We also have 3 additional openings for Board positions for representatives from 

Amador, Tuolumne and Calaveras County.   

Slate of officers read.  Nominating Committee proposes the slate for Margaret Heinz as 

Board President, Mohamad Rashid as Vice President, Elizabeth Victor-Martinez, 

Treasurer, and Lynda Mendoza, Secretary.  Dena Pfeifer seconded the motion. 

Unanimous decision to appoint the slate of officers. 

President’s Report – Tom Bowe, we need to approve the board schedule, proposed, for 

the 2019-2020 year.  Meetings will be proposed every other month, to the 3rd Monday 

of every month.  Came forward as a motion from the Executive Committee.  Dena 

Pfeifer seconded the motion.  Unanimous decision to approve the Board Schedule. 

Bud – We have a change in job description.  We now have 3 assistant director positions.  

Executive Committee has reviewed the job descriptions.  We also did a salary review.  

Want to make sure the pay scale is in line.  We are recommending the pay scale is an 

additional 10% paid out after 7 steps.  Recommended from the Executive Committee.  

Lynda Mendoza seconded the motion.  Unanimous decision to approve.  

 

Tom Bowe – Communitas Award.  Executive Committee voted unanimously to present 

to Janice Leary.  Tom read her application.   

 

H. Board Member Visits – Linda Collins visited Aim Higher with staff Nicole Weiss and 

Board Member Mo Rashid.  Mo stated the visit was really interesting to see different 

programs that they had and how the ratios are and how they provided services.  Linda 

stated that this was an unannounced visit.  Linda commends VMRC and staff for 

Page 8 of 79



initiative to make the visit.  I asked lots of questions.  Some concerns that are being 

addressed.   

I. Executive Director’s Report, Tony Anderson 

Tony first commented that we have sent out information regarding Self-Determination 

via Constant Contact.  We will continue to send out information on Self-Determination 

to try and keep everyone informed about what is going on with the program. 

 We are happy to continue to work with ICC. 

We had great public comment today.  We will review everything and get back to 

Executive Committee on our follow up. 

Tony clarified the reason for the 10% increase to Assistant Directors is because we have 

added to their job descriptions.  They will begin to represent VMRC during the informal 

hearing process on items other than eligibility. 

 

 The Conference Committee and the Administration have come to an agreement on the 

final Budget deal for FY 19-20 as outlined in the action list, which can be found here. The 

DDS portion of the agenda can be found on page 13. The Conference Committee is 

scheduled to meet to affirm these actions soon.  

  
The following are some key highlights that are probably of the greatest interest to those 
with developmental disabilities that were not included in the Governor’s proposals: 
 

 Provider Rates: An additional $25 million will be added in FY 19-20 and $50 million in out 
years for “broad-based” provider increases that will begin 1/1/20 and sunset 12/31/21.  
(May Revise: Provider Rate Adjustments and Regional Center Transparency and 
Accountability Increase of $163.7 million ($98.7 million GF) to provide funding to 
implement proposed Provider Rate Adjustments and activities related to improved 
Regional Center and service provider accountability and transparency. These adjustments 
are - 4 - intended to help: 1) stabilize capacity and maintain options for residential 
services; 2) address rate differences between regional centers and vendors, and 3) 
stabilize the workforce. On average, provider rates will receive a supplemental increase of 
approximately 18% with no provider rate decreases.) 

 Suspended Services: No restoration  
 Additional $5 million for Safety Net Services: No additional funds appropriated 
 Plan for Rate Study Implementation: Unclear if placeholder TBL on this will be approved 
 Intermediate Care Facilities Rates: While not entirely clear, it does not appear the 

Committee is taking action to increase ICF provider rates  
 Fix to “Minimum Wage Quirk”: No action taken on this item  
 Uniform Holiday Schedule: As proposed by the Governor, the Uniform Holiday Schedule 

will be suspended until 1/1/22 
 Repeal Half-Day Billing: No action taken on this item 

  

Page 9 of 79

https://sbud.senate.ca.gov/sites/sbud.senate.ca.gov/files/ACTION_LIST_Health_and_Human_Services.pdf


Now that the Legislature has agreed on a final Budget deal, each house will vote on it, so 
it can move onto the Governor for his approval. 

  
Trailer Bill language for regional centers include: 

  
 Section 1 - NCI Data Reporting 

 Must send meeting notice to consumers/families 
 Data must be presented that was “generated by the department” 

 Section 2 - Dashboard Posting     
 RCs must post their own portion of the dashboard and link to DDS dashboard for 

all RCs as comparison 
 Section 3 - Board Composition 

 No changes 
 Section 4 - Board Composition Reporting 

 Documentation of “how and, in as expeditious a manner as possible, when the 
board will come into compliance, in part or in whole…” 

 Section 5 - Legal Counsel Conflict-of-Interest 
 No changes 

 Section 6 - Governing Board Meeting with DDS 
 “If requested, the board shall exclude regional center employees…” 
 “At the department’s discretion, efforts shall be made to meet with a governing 

board of a regional center at a mutually agreed upon time, date, and place, 
with the goal of promoting attendance by board members.” 

 Section 7 - Performance Contract Public Meeting 
 The meeting may be held separately from other board meetings. 
 Notice shall be sent to consumers/families 
 “The regional center shall consider strategies to promote opportunities for 

public comment.” 
 ARCA’s proposed limiting of RC corrective action plans related to performance 

contract objectives was not accepted.  
 Section 8 - Posting of NCI Data 

 Data must be posted on RC websites from Section 1 above 
 Section 9 - DDS Director Directives 

 Directives can be related to consumer rights, health, safety, or welfare. 
 There is also a reference to WIC 4434, which is very broad and was added at the 

request of DDS (awaiting clarification on the intent) 
 Consistent with ARCA’s request, directives must be consistent with “existing 

statutes or regulations.” 
 Section 10 - Corrective Action Plans/Sanctions  

 RC must provide copies to DDS of CAPS and sanctions 
 No website posting will be required 
 DRC will have ability to request these from DDS, which is consistent with 

information availability of all DDS information under Public Records Act 
requirements  

 DDS must work with DRC “on the process for increasing consumer and family 
access to the information.” 

Page 10 of 79



 Section 11 - Intake Packets 
 DDS will develop these for RC distribution at intake, transfer to Lanterman Act 

services, and upon request 
 RCs must also post on their websites 
 DDS will translate the materials 
 There is no mention of electronic distribution, but DDS will provide additional 

distribution details in a directive upon completion 
  

Sections regarding the specifics around rate increases are not included in this language, 
likely because the Legislature is still debating this issue.  
 

J. Other Matters – Tom thanked the family members for coming to speak publicly.  Tom 

also personally wanted to thank Mary Sheehan.   

Dena Pfeifer wanted everyone to know that SAC 6 has moved their office upstairs to the 

2nd floor at VMRC next to Jan and Doug’s office. 

 

 

K. Next Meting 

Date: Monday, July 15, 2019 
Time: 4:00 pm 
Location: Valley Mountain Regional Center, Stockton Office 
                    702 North Aurora Street, Stockton, CA 95202 
Phone: (866) 299-7945, code: 7793177# 

L. Adjournment – Tom Bowe adjourned the meeting at 7:33pm. 

 

 

Page 11 of 79



 

Finance Committee 
Minutes 

Wednesday, June 5, 2019 
5:30pm 

VMRC Stockton Office – Cohen Board Room 
 
 

Finance Committee Members present:  Tom Bowe, President, Margaret Heinz, Secretary, Connie Uychutin, CLASP 

Representative 

Absent: – Elizabeth Victor-Martinez, Informed Absence 

Staff:  Claudia Reed (Chief Financial Officer), Tony Anderson (Executive Director), Doug Bonnet (Special Assistant to 

the Executive Director) 

 

Tom Bowe called the meeting to order at 531pm. 

 

1.  Review and Approval of Meeting Agenda………………………………………………………..Committee Action 

The committee unanimously approved the meeting agenda. 

 

2. Review of May 1, 2019 Minutes……………………………………………………………………..….Committee Action 

The committee unanimously approved the May minutes. 

 

Tom stated that there was not a quorum at the May meeting to approve the March minutes.  The 

committee unanimously approved the March minutes.   

 

 

3.  Public Comment………………………………………………………………………………………………………..Information 

None. 

 

4. Fiscal Department Update 

 

a. Acceptance of CSR – Through      Committee Action 

Claudia reviewed attached report. 

Margaret Heinz made a motion to accept the report.  Connie Uychutin seconded, the 

committee unanimously approved the report. 

 

Page 12 of 79



b. Acceptance of Restricted Donations    N/A 

None. 

c. Review of Contracts over $250,000                    Committee Action 

Contracts will be presented at the next Finance meeting. 

  

Claudia presented Cash Flow May through July 2019 projected.  See Attached. 

 

 

d. PEP (POS Expenditure Projection)                    Committee Action 

Claudia presented report…see attached. 

Margaret Heinz made a motion to accept the report.  Connie Uychutin seconded the 

motion.  The committee voted unanimously to accept the report. 

 

5. Next Meeting – August 7, 2019, 5:30pm, VMRC Stockton Office 

Tom Bowe adjourned the meeting at 6:09pm. 

 

The VMRC Board requests that all participants refrain from wearing perfume, cologne, and other fragrances, 

and use unscented personal care products in order to promote a fragrance-free environment. 

 In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you have any special requirements in order to 

participate, please contact Doug Bonnet at (209) 955-3677 prior to the start of this meeting. 

 

Page 13 of 79



The Executive Committee is made up of the officers of the board and the standing committee chairs. 
 

 
Executive Committee 

Meeting Minutes 
Wednesday, June 5, 2019 

6:30pm 
VMRC Stockton Office – Cohen Board Room 

 
Executive Committee Members Present:  Tom Bowe, President, Linda Collins (Nominating Committee), 
Margaret Heinz, Secretary, Lynda Mendoza (Bylaws Committee), Dena Pfifer (Consumer Services 
Committee) via phone 
 
Executive Committee Members Absent: – Candice Bright, (informed absence), Elizabeth Victor-
Martinez, (informed absence) 
 
Staff:  Bud Mullanix (Director of Human Resources), Tony Anderson (Executive Director), Doug Bonnet 
(Special Assistant to the Executive Director) 
 
Tom Bowe called meeting to order at 630pm.   
 

1. Review and Approval of Meeting Agenda………………………………………………………..Committee Action 
a. Approved unanimously. 

 
2. Review of May 1, 2019 Minutes………………………………………………………………………Committee Action 

a. Approved unanimously. 
 

3. Communitas Award…………………………………………………………………………………………Committee Action 
a. Tom Bowe read all 4 applications.  The committee voted unanimously to award the 

2019 Communitas Award to Janice Leary. 
 

4. Issues for Discussion……………………………………………………………………………………………….…Information 
 

a. Executive Director’s Update – Tony Anderson, Executive Director 
i. I continued to meet with legislators in the state capitol to review our findings 

related to the disparity reports the state produces.  
ii. VMRC participated in an awareness event for Autism hosted by the Stockton 

Ports. To make things interesting we had a friendly rivalry between our Modesto 
and Stockton office (Modesto won). Good time was had by all. 

iii. We continued to hold transition fairs for our high school students to learn about 
adult services. 

iv. We met with a parent group who received a grant to help VMRC to reach out to 
our families in the Hispanic community and inform them of the regional center 
services and how to access these services.  

Page 14 of 79



The Executive Committee is made up of the officers of the board and the standing committee chairs. 
 

v. I worked on the Amador County Peer Review stakeholders process with one of 
our case managers from the Amador, Jenna Settlemoir, focused on improving 
the county services coordination between other community partners. 

vi. We hosted a great Abilities Expo in our Stockton office to showcase the adaptive 
equipment available for our consumers.  This was the first one in 14 years and 
by all accounts it was highly regarded and successful. Turnout was less than 
expected but still pretty good. There is a lot of support for repeating it again 
next year. 

vii. I completed collaborative work with the Stanislaus County office of Education 
project called, equALLS, which was a grant to introduce art into the instruction 
for children with disabilities. 

viii. The Early Start unit had a successful audit and followed with a day long review 
of the audit, procedural responses, and general updates.  

ix. The Choices Conference was a big success again and fun was had by all. This is 
the largest event for SAC6 and contributions by Dena Hernandez, SCDD NVHO, 
Chris Hager, DRC, Lisa Culley, FRN, and so many of our staff help make it a great 
event. Board members Mo Rashid, and Secretary Margaret Heinz was in 
attendance. 

  
b. Notable Consumer Incidents/Complaints 

i. May 31, consumer on kcra tv about apartment complex being neglected by the 
building owners. 

ii. A year ago a person was beaten caught on film, a victim…same person 
victimizes a consumer with sex assault at one of our day programs.  Occurred 
about 3 months ago. 

iii. One of our consumers that we have a restraining order against has started 
returning to the regional center office in Stockton.  Bud and our lobby assistant 
has redirected but the police continue to be called for help. He has not entered 
the lobby or building yet but he has been threatening to enter while under the 
influence of drugs. 

 
c. Vendor Issues 

i. Day program having a lot of trouble hiring staff.  Not able to meet ratios and it’s 
impacting consumers the ability to access services.   

ii. We received a final decision on one of the appeals from a vendor that has gone 
all the way to the state level.  DDS upheld the providers appeal and will be 
allowed to remain a vendor.  

iii. The last vendor appeal still pending was actually ruled against us in the 
administrative hearing but the department has informed us that have not 
decided on whether or not to uphold our position anyway. 

iv. Still working on details for the conference on service innovations with our 
Coalition of Local Area Service Providers set for October 2019. Our preliminary 
event "Acknowledgement Works" was a huge success with overwhelmingly 
positive feedback. The downside is that in the end the event netted a profit of 
just a few hundred dollars. 
 

d. Personnel and Union Update 
i. Doug Bonnet started his position on April 1 as the new Special Assistant to the 

Director and he's been learning about the requirements of the board operations 
and has done an excellent job managing the social media and other 
communications. 

Page 15 of 79



The Executive Committee is made up of the officers of the board and the standing committee chairs. 
 

ii. We interviewed 5 clinical professionals for the position of clinical director, and 
in the final decision offered Claire Lazaro the position and we are excited that 
she has accepted the position. 

iii. We celebrated Administrative professionals Day and week from April 22-26th 
taking people to lunch and recognizing them with large banners expressing 
personal gratitude. 

iv. We celebrate national "Bring Your Child to Work Day" organized my Bud 
Mullanix and his team in HR as well as the social committee. Their work is 
greatly appreciated and really helps morale. 

v. Bud Mullanix – union a few issues, nothing came about, was resolved.  Still 
working with new leadership.  Bud meeting with them next week.  One of the 
union foreman went and introduced AFLAC to the members without telling Bud.  
AFLAC is individual contractors.  Signed up 4 of our employees as a group.  
Signed them up fraudulently under SJ County.  4 people think they have AFLAC 
and they don’t, fraudulent situation, hoping they didn’t do it here.   

vi. Lots of training, brought United Way in.  In July coffee with the cops.  CPR 
training and MAB training. 

vii. We now have 3 assistant directors.  Job descriptions need some changes.  New 
AD’s will rotate to manage the informal mediation process for service related 
appeals, excluding the eligibility and vendor appeals. 

viii. Assistant Directors bumped up 10%. 
ix. Tony – Kathy Ward retired.  Just FYI – change in title for Anthony Hill to “Legal 

Affairs and Compliance Officer”.  Also modifying job description. 
 

e. Tom Bowe requested a motion to approve modification to job description as well as 
adjustment to pay scale for Assistant Directors.  Linda Collins made a motion.   Margaret 
Heinz seconded the motion.  Approved unanimously. 

 
f. Self Determination Advisory Committee 

 

i. Tony reports – Mo Rashid won the election and is the new Chair.  Next meeting 
is June 20th.  We just got word that the department has authorized the regional 
centers to pay for facilitators to develop person-centered plans, and to 
implement the person-centered planning process. We can spend $25-$75 an 
hour and a maximum flat fee of $2500.  We were challenged during the 
previous stakeholder meeting accused of not doing enough to inform our 
community and the 100 participants of the developments happening in Self-
Determination.  We explained that updates go out through our case managers, 
through our list serve email list, on our website, on our Facebook, on our 
twitter, on our LinkedIn, and on our Instagram social media platforms. In 
reviewing the email list serve it did not appear to be user friendly and the 
address was labeled to a generic recipient. We agreed to resend using an email 
method that we could prove the recipient received the email. Claire Lazaro 
resigned from that meeting due to a conflict. 

g. Other Matters 
i. The regional center system is currently under close scrutiny by the state 

legislature, the administration, and the federal government office of Inspector 
General. Our audits have been historically very clean and our attention to detail 
has helped us tremendously during these audits. The recent reviews include 
financial audits, Medicaid waiver audits, and the early start audit and we 
performed excellently in each one. Our short comings as far as I can tell are 
centered on caseload ratios and an inadequate supply of community resources 

Page 16 of 79



The Executive Committee is made up of the officers of the board and the standing committee chairs. 
 

in the dental, psychologists, and behavioral and medical safety net programs (as 
witnessed by the use of Patch services).  

ii. Tony adds that we did mandated reporter training and made adjustment to the 
policies. 

iii. Recommending to move Board Meeting to third Monday of month to give us 
enough time to include board committee minutes.  Tom recommending to 
strike “committee meetings only” from proposed calendar.   Margaret Heinz 
made a motion and Dena Pfifer seconded the motion.  Approved unanimously.  
 

 
5. June Board Meeting Agenda…………………………………………………..………………………..Committee Action 

a. Will add on assistant clinical director under Executive Commitee Report 
 

6. Approval to Suspend the 30 Day Notice…………………………………………………………...Committee Action 
a. For job description to be waived.  Margaret Heinz made a motion.  Dena Pfifer 

seconded.  Approved unanimously. 
 

7. Next Meeting – Wednesday, August 7, 2019, 6:30 pm, VMRC Stockton Office 
 

8. Tom adjourned meeting at 744pm. 

 

The VMRC Board requests that all participants refrain from wearing perfume, cologne, and other fragrances, and use unscented personal 

care products in order to promote a fragrance-free environment. 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you have any special requirements in order to participate, please contact Doug 

Bonnet at (209) 955-3677 prior to the start of this meeting 

Page 17 of 79



Contract Board Approval Report Contracts Expiring:
9/30/2019

VendorName
Sierra Environmental & Social Svcs SESS, Inc.

VendorNumber
SV0030

SrvcCode
896

VendorCategory
Supported Living Services

EffecDate
10/25/2018

ExpDate
9/30/2019

Rate
$29.13 per hour; $0.32 per mile for approved out of area appts.

NTE
$315,086.00

ResponsibleStaff
Brian Bennett

ResponsibleDept
Fiscal

PropEffDate
6/1/2019

PropExpDate
9/30/2019

PropRate
$29.13 per hour; $0.32 per mile for approved out of area appts.

PropNTE
$500,000.00

Action:
Amendment

Current Contract:

Proposed Contract:
ActionReason:
Increase NTE$

BOD Approval Date:

6/14/2019 Page 1 of 1

Page 18 of 79



Contract Board Approval Report Contracts Expiring:
9/30/2019

VendorName
Blue Mountain Transit

VendorNumber
H15677

SrvcCode
875

VendorCategory
Transportation Companies

EffecDate
10/1/2018

ExpDate
9/30/2019

Rate
$1.96 per actual mile eff 7/1/16; $11.63 per authorized bus aide per hour

NTE
$1,250,000

ResponsibleStaff
Wilma Murray

ResponsibleDept
RD

PropEffDate
10/1/2019

PropExpDate
9/30/2020

PropRate
$1.96 per actual mile; $11.63 per authorized bus aide per hour

PropNTE
$1,300,000

Action:
Auto Renew Amend

Current Contract:

Proposed Contract:
ActionReason:
Increase NTE$

Increase/Decrease in NTE $: 4.00%

VendorName
Camello Supported Living Services

VendorNumber
SV0016

SrvcCode
896

VendorCategory
Supported Living Services

EffecDate
10/1/2018

ExpDate
9/30/2019

Rate
$31.69/hr

NTE
$720,000

ResponsibleStaff
Brian Bennett

ResponsibleDept
RD

PropEffDate
10/1/2019

PropExpDate
9/30/2020

PropRate
$31.69/hr

PropNTE
$720,000

Action:
Auto Renewal

Current Contract:

Proposed Contract:
ActionReason:
Extend Contract

Increase/Decrease in NTE $: 0.00%

VendorName
J Ballelos Comm Integration Progm CITP

VendorNumber
HV0460

SrvcCode
55

VendorCategory
Community Integration Training Program

EffecDate
10/1/2018

ExpDate
9/30/2019

Rate
$77.58/cons/day

NTE
$410,553

ResponsibleStaff
Brian Bennett

ResponsibleDept
RD

PropEffDate
10/1/2019

PropExpDate
9/30/2020

PropRate
$77.58/cons/day

PropNTE
$410,553

Action:
Auto Renewal

Current Contract:

Proposed Contract:
ActionReason:
Extend Contract

Increase/Decrease in NTE $: 0.00%

6/13/2019 Page 1 of 3

Page 19 of 79



Contract Board Approval Report Contracts Expiring:
9/30/2019

VendorName
Lifeworks-ACS Giggles Early Intervention Services

VendorNumber
PV0526

SrvcCode
116

VendorCategory
Early Start Specialized Therapeutic Services

EffecDate
10/1/2018

ExpDate
9/30/2019

Rate
$123.37/hr-Home Visits; $217.34/hr-Foothills Home Visits; $163.01/discipline-Intake Elig Evals; $190.17/Intake Elig Eval w/Family Assmt; 
$277.11 per SI Eval; $277.11 per ST Autism Eval; $0.505/mile-Home Visits

NTE
$782,317

ResponsibleStaff
Brian Bennett

ResponsibleDept
RD

PropEffDate
10/1/2019

PropExpDate
9/30/2020

PropRate
$123.37/hr-Home Visits; $217.34/hr-Foothills Home Visits; $163.01/discipline-Intake Elig Evals; $190.17/Intake Elig Eval w/Family Assmt; 
$277.11 per SI Eval; $277.11 per ST Autism Eval; $0.505/mile-Home Visits

PropNTE
$875,522

Action:
Auto Renew Amend

Current Contract:

Proposed Contract:
ActionReason:
Increase NTE$

Increase/Decrease in NTE $: 11.91%

VendorName
Lifeworks-ACS

VendorNumber
P22560

SrvcCode
773

VendorCategory
Occupational Therapy

EffecDate
10/1/2018

ExpDate
9/30/2019

Rate
$412/SPM Asmt; $412/ENV Asmt; $721/SPM-ENV Asmt; $824/AAC Asmt; $412/ACA Asmt; $103/hr followup; $0.505/mile SPM & ENV 
Asmt followup

NTE
$240,000

ResponsibleStaff
Mary Sheehan

ResponsibleDept
RD

PropEffDate
10/1/2019

PropExpDate
9/30/2020

PropRate
$412/SPM Asmt; $412/ENV Asmt; $721/SPM-ENV Asmt; $824/AAC Asmt; $412/ACA Asmt; $103/hr followup; $0.505/mile SPM & ENV 
Asmt followup

PropNTE
$300,000

Action:
Auto Renew Amend

Current Contract:

Proposed Contract:
ActionReason:
Increase NTE$

Increase/Decrease in NTE $: 25.00%

VendorName
Linden Grove, LLC

VendorNumber
HV0414

SrvcCode
113

VendorCategory
Specialized Residential Facility (Habilitation)-DSS-Lice

EffecDate
10/1/2018

ExpDate
9/30/2019

Rate
$14,650.01 cons/mo, inclusive of SSI; signed 9/23/16.

NTE
$981,792

ResponsibleStaff
Brian Bennett

ResponsibleDept
RD

PropEffDate
10/1/2019

PropExpDate
9/30/2020

PropRate
$14,650.01 cons/mo, inc of SSI

PropNTE
$981,792

Action:
Auto Renewal

Current Contract:

Proposed Contract:
ActionReason:
Extend Contract

Increase/Decrease in NTE $: 0.00%

6/13/2019 Page 2 of 3

Page 20 of 79



Contract Board Approval Report Contracts Expiring:
9/30/2019

VendorName
PEDS-Prof Evals & Developmental Svc

VendorNumber
PV0527

SrvcCode
116

VendorCategory
Early Start Specialized Therapeutic Services

EffecDate
10/1/2018

ExpDate
9/30/2019

Rate
$125.44/hr-Home Visits eff 7/1/15; $163.01/discipline-Intake Elig Evals & indiv clinical specialist asmts; $190.17/Intake Elig Eval w/Family 
Assmt; $277.11 per SI Eval; $277.11 per ST Autism Eval; $125.44/hr for AAC assmt; $0.505/mile Home Visits

NTE
$2,765,187

ResponsibleStaff
Brian Bennett

ResponsibleDept
RD

PropEffDate
10/1/2019

PropExpDate
9/30/2020

PropRate
$125.44/hr-Home Visits; $163.01/discipline-Intake Elig Evals & indiv clinical specialist asmts; $190.17/Intake Elig Eval w/Family Assmt; 
$277.11 per SI Eval; $277.11 per ST Autism Eval; $125.44 hrm NTE 7 hrs/ for AAC services; $0.505/mile Home Visits

PropNTE
$2,765,187

Action:
Auto Renewal

Current Contract:

Proposed Contract:
ActionReason:
Extend Contract

Increase/Decrease in NTE $: 0.00%

VendorName
Psychiatric Centers at San Diego

VendorNumber
PQ7264

SrvcCode
780

VendorCategory
Psychiatrist

EffecDate
10/1/2018

ExpDate
9/30/2019

Rate
$250/hr

NTE
$820,500

ResponsibleStaff
Mary Sheehan

ResponsibleDept
Clinical

PropEffDate
10/1/2019

PropExpDate
9/30/2020

PropRate
$250/hr

PropNTE
$820,500

Action:
Auto Renewal

Current Contract:

Proposed Contract:
ActionReason:
Extend Contract

Increase/Decrease in NTE $: 0.00%

VendorName
Sierra Environmental & Social Svcs SESS, Inc.

VendorNumber
SV0030

SrvcCode
896

VendorCategory
Supported Living Services

EffecDate
10/25/2018

ExpDate
9/30/2019

Rate
$29.13 per hour; $0.32 per mile for approved out of area appts.

NTE
$315,086

ResponsibleStaff
Brian Bennett

ResponsibleDept
Fiscal

PropEffDate
6/1/2019

PropExpDate
9/30/2019

PropRate
$29.13 per hour; $0.32 per mile for approved out of area appts.

PropNTE
$500,000

Action:
Amendment

Current Contract:

Proposed Contract:
ActionReason:
Increase NTE$

Increase/Decrease in NTE $: 58.69%

6/13/2019 Page 3 of 3

Page 21 of 79



Contract BoardApproval Report ContractsExpiring: 6/17/2019Page1of4

VendorNumberVendorNumberVendorNumberVendorNameVendorNameVendorNameSrvcCodeSrvcCodeSrvcCodeVendorCategoryVendorCategoryVendorCategory

10/31/2019
HV0089HV0088SV0015CaliforniaMentorFamilyHomeAgcyCommunityCompassJacksonSiteCommunityCompassCAN904515896FamilyHomeAgencyBehaviorManagementProgramSupportedLivingServices

CurrentContract:CurrentContract:Current Contract: 

NTENTENTEEffecDateEffecDateEffecDateExpDateExpDateExpDateResponsibleStaffResponsibleStaffResponsibleStaffResponsibleDeptResponsibleDeptResponsibleDept

1,945,999$ 1,307,199$ 599,30111/1/201811/1/201811/1/201810/31/201910/31/201910/31/2019CindyMixBrianBennettBrianBennettRDRDRD

RateRateRate

Tier0=$2,097.36; Tier1=$2,335.08; Tier2=$3,642.51; Tier3=$4,478.72; Tier4-$5,268.65Eff7/1/16: $84.49/cons/day-DDS$ 42.74/hreff7/1/16

ProposedContract:ProposedContract:Proposed Contract: 

PropNTEPropNTEPropNTEPropEffDatePropEffDatePropEffDatePropExpDatePropExpDatePropExpDateAction:Action:Action: ActionReason:ActionReason:ActionReason: Increase/DecreaseinNTE $:Increase/DecreaseinNTE $:Increase/DecreaseinNTE $: 0.00%0.00%0.00% 

1,945,999$ 1,307,199$ 599,30111/1/201911/1/201911/1/201910/31/202010/31/202010/31/2020AutoRenewalAutoRenewalAutoRenewalExtendContractExtendContractExtendContract

PropRatePropRatePropRate

Tier0=$2,097.36; Tier1=$2,335.08; Tier2=$3,642.51; Tier3=$4,478.72; Tier4-$5,268.65$84.49/cons/day-DDS-setrate$ 42.74perdirectservicehour

Page 22 of 79



Contract BoardApproval Report ContractsExpiring: 6/17/2019Page2of4

VendorNumberVendorNumberVendorNumberVendorNameVendorNameVendorNameSrvcCodeSrvcCodeSrvcCodeVendorCategoryVendorCategoryVendorCategory

10/31/2019
HV0551HV0452HV0315FuturesExploredJarMill'sPlaceHanaHouAlliance, LLC11311394CreativeArtProgramSpecializedResidentialFacility (Habilitation)-DSS-LiceSpecializedResidentialFacility Habilitation)-DSS-Lice

CurrentContract:CurrentContract:Current Contract: 

NTENTENTEEffecDateEffecDateEffecDateExpDateExpDateExpDateResponsibleStaffResponsibleStaffResponsibleStaffResponsibleDeptResponsibleDeptResponsibleDept

400,000$470,063$ 555,77711/23/201811/1/201811/1/201810/31/201910/31/201910/31/2019BrianBennettBrianBennettBrianBennettRDRDRD

RateRateRate

36.05perconsumer, perhour$8,066.86perconspermo$ 8,733.13/mo, inclusiveofSSIeff7/1/16; respiterateismonthlyratedividedby21. 

ProposedContract:ProposedContract:Proposed Contract: 

PropNTEPropNTEPropNTEPropEffDatePropEffDatePropEffDatePropExpDatePropExpDatePropExpDateAction:Action:Action: ActionReason:ActionReason:ActionReason: Increase/DecreaseinNTE $:Increase/DecreaseinNTE $:Increase/DecreaseinNTE $: 0.00%0.00%0.00% 

400,000$470,063$ 555,77711/23/201911/1/201911/1/201910/31/202010/31/202010/31/2020AutoRenewalAutoRenewalAutoRenewalExtendContractExtendContractExtendContract

PropRatePropRatePropRate

36.05perconsumer, perhour$8,066.86perconspermo$ 8,733.13/mo, inclusiveofSSI; respiterateismonthlyratedividedby21. 

Page 23 of 79



Contract BoardApproval Report ContractsExpiring: 6/17/2019Page3of4

VendorNumberVendorNumberVendorNumberVendorNameVendorNameVendorNameSrvcCodeSrvcCodeSrvcCodeVendorCategoryVendorCategoryVendorCategory

10/31/2019
SV0031H00627HV0142Keyholders360, Inc.StorerTransportationModestoStorerTransportationStockton896875875SupportedLivingServicesTransportationCompaniesTransportationCompanies

CurrentContract:CurrentContract:Current Contract: 

NTENTENTEEffecDateEffecDateEffecDateExpDateExpDateExpDateResponsibleStaffResponsibleStaffResponsibleStaffResponsibleDeptResponsibleDeptResponsibleDept

6,082,448$ 3,396,961$ 641,09311/1/201811/1/201811/1/201810/31/201910/31/201910/31/2019BrianBennettWilmaMurrayWilmaMurrayRDRDRD

RateRateRate

29.13perhour$2.57/routemile + $25.56/hr-busaideeff7/1/15$ 3.20perroutemileand $25.31perhourforeachbusaideeff7/1/16 + fuelslidingscaleover $1.25/gal

ProposedContract:ProposedContract:Proposed Contract: 

PropNTEPropNTEPropNTEPropEffDatePropEffDatePropEffDatePropExpDatePropExpDatePropExpDateAction:Action:Action: ActionReason:ActionReason:ActionReason: Increase/DecreaseinNTE $:Increase/DecreaseinNTE $:Increase/DecreaseinNTE $: 0.00%8.80%0.00% 

6,082,448$ 3,696,056$ 641,09311/1/201911/1/201911/1/201910/31/202010/31/202010/31/2020AutoRenewalAutoRenewAmendAutoRenewalExtendContractIncreaseNTE$ExtendContract

PropRatePropRatePropRate

29.13perhour$2.57/routemile + $25.56/hr-busaide$ 3.20perroutemileand $25.31perhourforeachbusaide + fuelslidingscaleover $1.25/gal

Page 24 of 79



Contract BoardApproval Report ContractsExpiring: 6/17/2019Page4of4

VendorNumberVendorNumberVendorNameVendorNameSrvcCodeSrvcCodeVendorCategoryVendorCategory

10/31/2019
HV0420HV0397VocationalCoaching & DevelopmntInstitute (VCDI)VocationalCoaching & DevelopmntInstitute (VCDI) 51555CommunityIntegrationTrainingProgramBehaviorManagementProgram

CurrentContract:Current Contract: 

NTENTEEffecDateEffecDateExpDateExpDateResponsibleStaffResponsibleStaffResponsibleDeptResponsibleDept

1,046,240$ 291,49111/1/201811/1/201810/31/201910/31/2019BrianBennettBrianBennettRDRD

RateRate

77.88/cons/day; $1,000forCIEP; $1,250forCIE6; $1,500forCIE12$ 77.57/cons/day (DDS-setrate) 

ProposedContract:Proposed Contract: 

PropNTEPropNTEPropEffDatePropEffDatePropExpDatePropExpDateAction:Action: ActionReason:ActionReason: Increase/DecreaseinNTE $:Increase/DecreaseinNTE $: 0.00%0.00% 

1,046,240$ 291,49111/1/201911/1/201910/31/202010/31/2020AutoRenewalAutoRenewalExtendContractExtendContract

PropRatePropRate

77.88/cons/day; $1,000forCIEP; $1,250forCIE6; $1,500forCIE12$ 77.57/cons/day (DDS-setrate) 

Page 25 of 79



Page 26 of 79



Page 27 of 79



Page 28 of 79



Page 29 of 79



Page 30 of 79



Page 31 of 79



Page 32 of 79



Page 33 of 79



Page 34 of 79



Page 35 of 79



Page 36 of 79



Page 37 of 79



Page 38 of 79



Page 39 of 79



Page 40 of 79



Page 41 of 79



Page 42 of 79



Page 43 of 79



Page 44 of 79



Page 45 of 79



Page 46 of 79



Page 47 of 79



Page 48 of 79



Page 49 of 79



Page 50 of 79



Page 51 of 79



Page 52 of 79



Page 53 of 79



Page 54 of 79



Page 55 of 79



Page 56 of 79



Page 57 of 79



Page 58 of 79



Page 59 of 79



Page 60 of 79



Page 61 of 79



Page 62 of 79



Page 63 of 79



Page 64 of 79



Page 65 of 79



Page 66 of 79



Page 67 of 79



Page 68 of 79



Page 69 of 79



Page 70 of 79



Page 71 of 79



Page 72 of 79



Page 73 of 79



1 Bright Futures #3 (CPP)  $          815,498 

2 Brilliant Corners (CPP)  $          500,000 

3 Brilliant Corners (CPP)  $          500,000 

4 J Ballelos Community Integration Program CITP  $          410,553 

5

Lifeworks-ACS Giggles Early Intervention Services  $          875,522 

Lifeworks-ACS 300,000

Linden Grove LLC 981,792

PEDS-Prog Evals & Developmental Svc 2,765,187

Psychiatric Centers at San Diego 820,500

California Mentor Family Home Agcy 1,945,999

Community Compass CAN 599,301

Community Compass Jackson 1,307,199

Futures Explored 400,000

Hana Hou Alliance, LLC 555,777

Jar Mill's Place 470,063

Keyholders 360 641,093

Storer Transportation Stockton 6,082,448

Storer Transportation Modesto 3,696,056

Vocational Coaching & Development Institute (VCDI)(055) 1,046,240

Vocational Coaching & Development Institute (VCDI)(515) 291,491

Sierra Environmental & Social Svcs SESS, Inc 500,000

Camello Supported Living Services 720,000

Blue Mountain Transit

1,300,000$       

VMRC Board of Directors hereby authorizes and designates any office of VMRC to finalize, execute and deliver the 

Contract on behalf of VMRC, in such form as VMRC's counsel may advise, and on such further terms and conditions 

as such Officer may approve.  The final terms of the Contract shall be conclusively evidence by the execution of the 

Contract by such Officer.  For purposes of this authorization, and "Officer" means VMRC's Executive Director, Chief 

Financial Officer and no one else.  

        

Certification by Secretary:   I certify that: (1) I am the Secretary of VMRC: (2) the foregoing Resolution is a complete 

and accurate copy of the Resolution duly adopted by VMRC's Board of Directors; (3) the Resolution is in full force 

and has not been revoked or changed in any way.  

Date

Contract Summary and Board Resolution
Valley Mountain Regional Center's Board of Directors reviewed the above contract on July 10, 2019 and passed the following resolution: 

RESOLVED THAT in compliance with VMRC's BOD Contract Policy, the contracts listed below between VMRC and stated vendors were reviewed 

and approved by the VMRC BOD on 07/10/19  and Board hereby authorized any Officer of the corporation  to execute the Agreement without 

material changes but otherwise on such terms deemed satisfactory to such Officer.  

Page 74 of 79



Page 75 of 79



Page 76 of 79



Page 77 of 79



Beginning Balance 5/31/19 21,850,183.28$    

Cash Receipts June 9,996,929.27$       

Expenditures June

POS (17,547,583.34)$   

OPS (689,184.68)$         

Payroll (1,786,031.78)$     

Ending Balance 6/30/19 11,824,312.75$    

Cash Receipts July through July 19 -                          

Expenditures July through July 19

POS (16,500,000.00)     10th and 15th

OPS (500,000.00)           through 18th

Payroll (1,128,000.00)       through 12th

Shortfall (6,303,687.25)$     

DDS Advance Payments 

July 19th 30,408,939.16       

Balance after the Advance payments 24,105,251.91$    

ESTIMATED

Valley Mountain Regional Center 

Cash Flow through July 2019

Page 78 of 79



Number of Months Claimed: 10

Date of POS Payments Cut-Off: March 20, 2019 REPORT DATE:   June 10, 2019

Actual Expenditures through April 2019

CURRENT MONTH PRIOR MONTH CHANGES

High Estimate Low Estimate High Estimate Low Estimate High Estimate Low Estimate

NON-CPP EXPENDITURES

Estimated Cost of Current Services $214,862,204 $214,862,204 $207,614,924 $207,614,924 7,247,280 7,247,280

Estimated Growth $113,008 $102,245 $385,099 $348,423 (272,092) (246,178)

Other Items may include, but are not limited to:

1.   Adjustment for SSI CCF Rate N/A N/A

2. One time adjustment of base N/A N/A

3.  Deduct estimated receipts from ICFs for SPA services. -2,000,000 -2,000,000 -2,000,000 -2,000,000 0 0

4. SSI/SSP Restoration (Not Yet Paid) N/A N/A

5. N/A N/A

6. N/A N/A

7. 0 0

8. 0 0

9. 0 0

10. 0 0

TOTAL ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES $212,975,211 $212,964,449 $206,000,023 $205,963,347 6,975,188 7,001,102

CPP POS EXPENDITURES

Estimated Cost of Current Services $583,476 $583,476 $687,440 $687,440 (103,963) (103,963)

Estimated Growth $0 $0 $0 $0 0 0

Other Items: Additional estimated costs not included in the expenditures listed on row 27 and 28. (Current & Projected Costs)

1.   0 0

2. 0 0

3.  0 0

4. 0 0

5.  0 0

TOTAL ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES $583,476 $583,476 $687,440 $687,440 (103,963) (103,963)

7/3/2019 9:40

VALLEY MOUNTAIN REGIONAL CENTER

POS EXPENDITURE PROJECTION (PEP) SUMMARY

2018-2019

Page 79 of 79


	Coverpage
	Agenda
	A.  Call to Order, Announcement of New Board Members, Roll Call, Reading of the Mission Statement
	Board Member Roll Call
	B.  Review and Approval of Agenda
	C.  Review and Approval of Board Meeting Minutes from June 10, 2018
	Board Meeting Minutes, 06 10 19

	D.  Adoption of Consent Items
	Finance Committee Meeting Minutes, 06 05 19
	Finance Comm. Minutes 06 05 19.pdf

	Executive Committee Meeting Minutes, 06 19 19
	Executive Comm. Minutes 06 05 19.pdf


	E.  Announcements and Public Comment (maximum 3 minutes per person)
	F.  Committee Reports
	1.  VMRC Professional Advisory Committee (CLASP)
	2.  Consumer Services Committee
	3.  Finance Committee
	Contract Single Board Approval Report 2019-06-14.pdf
	Contract Board Approval Report 2019-09-30.pdf
	Contract Board Approval Report 2019-10-31.pdf
	Contract Single Board Approval Report - Bright Futures #3.pdf
	Brilliant Corners Grant Contract 1819 3  4.pdf
	Contract Summary and Board Resolution 07 2019.xlsx
	Contract Status Report 07 2019.pdf
	POS Expenditures 07 2019.pdf
	OPS Expenditures 07 2019.pdf
	Cash Flow May July 2019.pdf
	VMRC Monthly PEP 07 2019.pdf

	4.  Self-Determination Advisory Committee (SDAC)
	5.  President's Report
	6.  Consumer Advisory Council (SAC6)

	G.  Board Member Visits
	H.  Other Matters
	I.  Next Meeting
	J.  Adjournment

